Musselburgh

EXPLORE EAST LOTHIAN BY TRAIN

East Lothian Community Rail Partnership link railway services and their communities

The present Musselburgh stationis the third to carry thatname. The first, openedin 1846, was renamed

Inveresk in 1847, following the opening of the station in The Mall terminating before the Roman Bridge.

That closed in 1964. Then there were 21 trains a day from Waverley calling at Abbeyhill, Piershill,

Portobello, Joppa, and Newhailes taking 28 minutes compared to the SMT bus which took 20 minutes.
The present station was opened in 1988.
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One of Scotland'’s oldest towns with a sandy beach and waterfront along the John Muir Way. The Roman bridge spans
the River Esk, with riverside walks north to Fisherrow harbour and south to Inveresk, where, from St Michael’s Church
there are fine views of Fife. Within walking distance is Newhailes, a National Trust Scotland mansion within a large and
pleasant designed landscape. The Musselburgh Museum is free.
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